From: Tressel, Christine M.

To: EOIA Metra
Subject: WLS-TV FOIA REQUEST FOR Metra station crimes
Date: Monday, October 05, 2015 4:44:49 PM

Good Afternoon,

Via the lllinois Public Information Act, I’'m writing to request access to and a copy of any available
public records including but not limited to arrest or other police reports, documents or any other
available information regarding criminal activity at the 241 train stations owned and operated by the
Northeast Regional Commuter Railroad Corporation.

For this request, please provide all relevant documentation from September 1, 2014 to September 1,
2015 or the most current date available.

If your department does not maintain custody of these records, please forward this request to the
appropriate department. If you believe portions of these records to be exempt from disclosure,
please provide all segregable portions of the records. If possible, please provide these records
electronically and on a rolling basis as they become available.

If you have any questions, please contact me at this email or at either number below.

Thanks for your assistance,
Christine Tressel

Christine Tressel

Producer

WLS-TV

312-750-7058
Christine.M.Tressel@abc.com



